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Daniel Waechter

From: Daniel Waechter
Sent: October 21, 2024 2:51 PM
To: Daniel Waechter
Subject: RE: 2025 OCIF Allocation Notice /Avis des allocations 2025 du FOIC

Daniel Waechter 
Treasurer/CFO 
Town of Saugeen Shores 
600 Tomlinson Drive, Box 820, Port Elgin ON N0H 2C0 
T 519-832-2008 ext 110 
E daniel.waechter@saugeenshores.ca 

     
The information contained in this message is directed in confidence solely to the person(s) named above and may not be otherwise 
distributed, copied or disclosed.  The message may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure 
under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection and Privacy Act.  If you have received this message in error, please notify 
the sender immediately advising of the error and delete the message without making a copy. Thank You 

From: OCIF (MOI) <OCIF@ontario.ca>  
Sent: September 26, 2024 10:36 AM 
To: Kara Van Myall <kara.vanmyall@saugeenshores.ca> 
Subject: 2025 OCIF Allocation Notice /Avis des allocations 2025 du FOIC 
 

September 2024                                                                                             File #:  OCIF FC2-M-0329 
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Kara Van Myall, CAO 
Town of Saugeen Shores 
PO Box 820, 600 Tomlinson Drive 
Port Elgin, Ontario 
N0H 2C0 
 
Dear Kara Van Myall:  
 
RE: Ontario Community Infrastructure Fund Formula-Based Component Agreement between His Majesty the King in right of Ontario as 
represented by the Minister of Infrastructure (the “Ministry”) and The Corporation of the Town of Saugeen Shores (the “Recipient”) 
effective November 09, 2016 (the “Agreement”). 
 
IMPORTANT – This enclosed funding allocation should be kept confidential and should not be shared in any public forums (except for 
your municipal council) or communicated to the media. The province will provide information and a date when the funding for all 
municipalities will be publicly communicated.   
 
In accordance with section F1.1 of the Agreement, enclosed please find an Allocation Notice which sets out the amount of Funds the Recipient is 
eligible to receive under the Agreement in the 2025 Funding Year. Subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement, the province will provide 
the Funds in accordance with section F2.1 of the Agreement. Capitalized terms used but not defined in this letter and the Allocation Notice have the 
meanings ascribed to them in the Agreement. 
 
Staff will be contacting you shortly on the reporting required to meet the conditions of the Agreement regarding the amount of funds received in 
2024.  
 
2025 Ontario Community Infrastructure Fund (OCIF) Formula Funding: 
 
As noted in previous allocation notices, starting with the 2023 allocations, the formula is being calculated using current replacement values (CRVs) 
to approximate requirements to maintain municipal core infrastructure assets, instead of closing cost balance values from the Financial Information 
Return (FIR). The shift to CRVs better reflects core infrastructure needs. 
 
For 2025 allocations, CRVs used in the OCIF formula were extracted primarily from CRV template submissions received from municipalities. Where 
the Ministry did not receive a completed CRV template, CRV estimates were compiled using the information provided through the recipient’s latest 
publicly available asset management plan and the Ministry of Infrastructure’s FIR-based estimates.  

Refer to the OCIF guidelines for information regarding how allocations are calculated and how FIR-based estimates are applied for the 2025 
funding year.  

Changes to CRV Methodology in the Funding Formula: 
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FIR-based estimates were implemented following the Ministry’s redesign of OCIF and the introduction of CRVs to the funding formula. FIR-based 
estimates were helpful during the transition period while the Ministry developed a standardized CRV template to streamline the collection of CRVs 
directly from municipalities.  
 
Starting with 2026 OCIF allocations, the Ministry will no longer be using FIR-based estimates as an anchor for CRVs obtained from the CRV 
template and municipal asset management plans. The 2025 funding year is the last year that the Ministry will be using FIR-based estimates to 
determine the final CRV estimate in the OCIF funding formula. 
 
In addition, the Ministry will not be extracting CRVs from municipal asset management plans in order to update municipal CRVs used in the OCIF 
formula. CRVs will solely be updated through the CRV template submissions received by the Ministry. 
 
Given these changes, municipalities that have not previously submitted the template or have significant updates in their CRV estimates are 
encouraged to submit a completed CRV template to the Ministry during the next CRV data collection cycle. Information regarding the next CRV 
submission process will be provided next year.  
 
Should you have any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact your Project Analyst, Joseph Dubonnet directly at 519-400-
6184 or via email at joseph.dubonnet@ontario.ca. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Boafoa Kwamena 
Director, Project Implementation Branch 
 
Attachment: Allocation Notice – 2025 Funding Year 
 
***************************************************************************************************************** 
 
Bonjour  
 
OBJET : Entente concernant le volet fondé sur la formule du Fonds ontarien pour l’infrastructure communautaire entre Sa Majesté le Roi 
du chef de l’Ontario, représenté par le ministre de l’Infrastructure (le « ministère »), et Ville de Saugeen Shores (le « bénéficiaire ») en 
vigueur le 9 novembre 2016 (l’« Entente »). 
 
IMPORTANT – L’allocation de fonds ci-jointe doit rester confidentielle et ne doit pas être communiquée dans des forums publics (à 
l’exception de votre conseil municipal) ou aux médias. La province fournira des renseignements et une date à laquelle le financement de 
toutes les municipalités sera communiqué publiquement.  
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Conformément à l’article F1.1 de l’Entente, vous trouverez ci-joint un avis prévoyant le versement des allocations qui indique le montant des fonds 
auquel est admissible le bénéficiaire en vertu de l’Entente pour l’année de financement 2025. Sous réserve des conditions de l’Entente, la province 
fournira les fonds conformément à l’article F2.1 de l’Entente. Les termes utilisés, mais non définis dans la présente lettre et dans l’avis prévoyant le 
versement des allocations, ont la signification qui leur est attribuée dans l’Entente. 
 
Le personnel communiquera avec vous bientôt au sujet des rapports requis pour satisfaire aux conditions de l’Entente en ce qui concerne le 
montant des fonds reçus en 2024.  
 
Financement fondé sur la formule du Fonds ontarien pour l’infrastructure communautaire (FOIC) de 2025 : 
 
Comme il est indiqué dans les avis précédents relatifs au versement des allocations, à partir des allocations de 2023, la formule est calculée à 
l’aide de valeurs de remplacement actuelles (VRA) pour se rapprocher des besoins de maintien des biens d’infrastructure de base des 
municipalités, au lieu des valeurs d’équilibre des coûts de fermeture du Rapport d’information financière (RIF). Le passage aux VRA reflète mieux 
les besoins fondamentaux en matière d’infrastructure. 
 
Pour les allocations de 2025, les VRA utilisées dans la formule du FOIC ont été extraites principalement des modèles de VRA soumis par les 
municipalités. Lorsque le ministère n’a pas reçu de modèle de VRA rempli, les estimations de VRA ont été compilées en utilisant les informations 
fournies par le dernier plan de gestion des actifs du bénéficiaire accessible au public et les estimations du ministère de l’Infrastructure basées sur le 
RIF.  

Consultez les lignes directrices du FOIC pour obtenir des renseignements sur la manière dont les allocations sont calculées et dont les estimations 
basées sur le RIF sont appliquées pour l’année de financement 2025.  

Changements à la méthodologie des VRA dans la formule de financement : 
 
Les estimations basées sur le RIF ont été mises en œuvre à la suite de la refonte du FOIC par le Ministère et de l’introduction des VRA dans la 
formule de financement. Les estimations basées sur le RIF ont été utiles pendant la période de transition au cours de laquelle le Ministère a mis au 
point un modèle normalisé des VRA afin de rationaliser la collecte des VRA directement auprès des municipalités.  
 
À partir de 2026, le Ministère n’utilisera plus les estimations basées sur le RIF comme point d’ancrage pour les VRA obtenues à partir du modèle 
des VRA et des plans de gestion des actifs municipaux. L’année de financement 2025 est la dernière année où le Ministère utilisera les estimations 
basées sur le RIF pour déterminer l’estimation finale de la valeur de rachat dans la formule de financement du FOIC. 
 
En outre, le Ministère n’extraira pas les VRA des plans de gestion des actifs municipaux afin de mettre à jour les VRA des municipalités utilisées 
dans la formule du FOIC. Les VRA seront uniquement mises à jour par le biais des modèles de VRA soumis au Ministère. 
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Compte tenu de ces changements, les municipalités qui n’ont pas déjà soumis le modèle ou qui ont des mises à jour importantes dans leurs 
estimations des VRA sont encouragées à soumettre un modèle de VRA dûment rempli au Ministère lors du prochain cycle de collecte de données 
des VRA. Des renseignements concernant la prochaine procédure de soumission des VRA seront fournis l’année prochaine.  
 
Si vous avez des questions concernant ce qui précède, n’hésitez pas à communiquer avec votre analyste de projet, Joseph Dubonnet, directement 
au 519-400-6184 ou par courriel à l’adresse joseph.dubonnet@ontario.ca. 
 
Cordialement,  
 
Boafoa Kwamena 
Directrice, Direction de la mise en œuvre des projets 
 
Pièce jointe : Avis relatif au versement des allocations – Année de financement 2025 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


